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Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region 1
One Congress Street
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Boston, MA 02114-2023
Re: Inthe Matier of CT Transfer Company LLC

Docket No. TSCA-01-2009-0052
Dear Ms. Santiago:

CT Transfer met with representatives of EPA on August 18, 2009 to discuss resolution of
the issues and settlement of the complaint against the company. The company has advised EPA
that it will be submitting documentation to support a reduction in any penalty based upon the
inability of the company to pay the proposed fines. The company requests an extension of an
additional 30 days to answer the complaint, so that it can prepare and submit the ability to pay
information, and so that EPA has sufficient time to evaluate that data, prior to the answer to the
complaint being due. Mr. William Chin, counsel for EPA in this matter, has indicated that he is
not opposed to the extension.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
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William C. Spencer

ce: William D. Chin, Esq
Enforcement Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 1
One Congress Street
Suite 1100, Mail Code: SEL
Boston, MA 02114-2023



